

Meeting Minutes

Site	Parent Representative	Sept 1	Oct 20	Dec 1	Feb 2	Mar 16	Alternate Advisor present on Feb 2	Educator Representatives	Present
CAR	Emory James	A	✘	E✘	A			Jessica Lara	✘
CPL	Myiesha Majors	✘	✘	✘	✘		Trenel McCall	Corrie Blake	✘
DCIS	Bridgette Peteet	✘	✘	✘	✘			Melany Amaya	✘
DWL	LaDonna Tucker	✘	✘	A	✘		Thomas Tucker	Sue Ann Pittman	✘
EC	Nakita Dodd	-	✘	✘	✘			Rayna Prothro	✘
EH	Allison Bracy	A	✘	✘	✘			Jonathan Carson	✘
EIS	Keisha Haylock	✘	✘	✘	✘			Damita Walton	✘
FR	Janice Gordon	✘	A	✘	✘			Jeannie Tavalazzi	✘
GOL	James A. Washington III	✘	✘	A	✘		Peter Oelschlaeger	Charlayne Sprague	✘
GRP	Tracye Humphries	✘	✘	A	✘		Nicole Edun		
HIS	Tracee Stewart	✘	✘	✘	✘				
PER	Tawni Flot-Williams	✘	✘	✘	✘		Andrea Winzer		
SIS	Darrian Gray	✘	✘	✘	✘		Kimberly Isaac		
SOL	Nikki Robinson	-	A	✘	✘				
TV	Tiffany Robinson	✘	✘	A	✘				
WH	Ja'Nae Robertson	✘	A	✘	✘				
WIN	Faith Onochie	✘	A	✘	✘				

Dr. Shawn Judson, Superintendent

- Welcome and Public Comment**
Myiesha Majors, Chairperson, welcomed and thanked committee members for attending and opened public comment. There was no public comment.
- Breakout Room Team Builder**
- Debrief on Midyear Principal Meeting**
Damita Walton, Director of Personnel and Pupil Services, shared information on the midyear meetings with school principals and highlighted Black History Month plans shared by AAPEAC representatives.
- Discussion and Action on Innovation Funding Proposals**
Charlayne Sprague, Deputy Superintendent, reviewed the process for submitting an AAPEAC Innovation proposal and the committee considered four submissions for approval.
Voting results:

<i>Proposal #1</i>	<i>Black History Month Activity – PER</i>	<i>Yes 18</i>	<i>No 2</i>
<i>Proposal #2</i>	<i>Black History Month Activity – EH</i>	<i>Yes 20</i>	<i>No 0</i>
<i>Proposal #3</i>	<i>CAAASA Workshop on Parent Engagement</i>	<i>Yes 17</i>	<i>No 3</i>
<i>Proposal #4</i>	<i>Funding to Support Schools with BHM</i>	<i>Yes 19</i>	<i>No 1</i>

5. AAPEAC Subcommittees

Each subcommittee provided updates.

- a) Cultural Event Subcommittee
- b) Academic Subcommittee
- c) Parent/Teacher Interaction Subcommittee
- d) Family Engagement Subcommittee

6. Discussion and action on combining current subcommittees to form two larger subcommittees for the 2022-23 school year

Myiesha Majors, Chairperson, reviewed a proposal for combining four AAPEAC subcommittees into two subcommittees.

- *Combine Family Engagement and Cultural Event into one subcommittee*
- *Combine Parent/Teacher Interaction and Academic into one subcommittee*

The committee approved the combination of subcommittees by a vote of: Yes 19 No 1

7. AAPEAC Chairperson Updates 10 minutes

Myiesha Majors, Chairperson, and Nicole Edun, Secretary, shared information on the Black History Month Book Fair scheduled for January 31 - February 28. Proceeds add diverse books to school libraries. Information on [Fontana Walks!](#), including the 54th Fontana Black History Month Parade on 2/26/22, was shared with the committee. Also, members were asked to submit student highlights of Celebrating Black Excellence to operationmba@gmail.com for the next AAPEAC Voice.

8. Adjournment

Myiesha Majors, Chairperson, thanked the committee and Dr. Judson for their work and commitment to AAPEAC. She also reminded everyone about the AAPEAC presentation scheduled for the 5/12/22 Board Meeting.

Next Scheduled Meeting: Wednesday, March 16, 2022

2021-2022 Meeting Dates:

2021: ~~Wednesday, September 1; Wednesday, October 20; and Wednesday, December 1~~

2022: ~~Wednesday, February 2; and Wednesday, March 16~~

AAPEAC Board of Trustees Presentation: May 12, 2022 Board Meeting at 6:30 p.m.

Orientation Meeting for the 2022-2023 AAPEAC: Wednesday, June 1, 2022